
Dated: 28.09.2017
AMENDMENT No. – I

Project Name: Tender for “Supply, installation, testing & commissioning of office & Hostelfurniture and other associated works like minor civil, electrical, PHE worksetc. and their maintenance during defect liability period at Govt. MedicalCollege at district Pali (Rajasthan)”.

Tender no: HSCC/Pali/office- Hostel Fur/2017.The reply to the queries raised by the bidders during the pre-bid meeting held at HSCCCorporate Office, Noida on 21/09/2017 at 15:00 hrs is enclosed at Annexure I.This amendment shall form integral part of bid document and should be submitted alongwith the bid.
Last Date of online fill/ upload the tender has been extended as follows:-Last Date of online fill/ upload the tender: 04/10/2017 up to 15:00 hrsDate of online opening of bids on: 04/10/2017 at 15:30 hrs.The validity of bid security shall be considered from the original date of submission of bidi.e.  28/09/2017.All other terms & Conditions of the Tender shall remain unchanged.Prospective bidders are advised to regularly scan through HSCC e-tender portalhttp://www.tenderwizard.com/HSCC and http://www.hsccltd.co.in ascorrigendum/amendments etc., if any, will be notified on this portal only and separateadvertisement will not be made for this. (- Sd -)Chief General Manager,HSCC (India) Ltd.



Date:-28.09.2017

S. no. Name of items
Cl.No./ Item No./

Specification / Vol./
Ref.

Bidders Queries Reply / Clarification

1 Non revolving office chairs              Sr. No. -03 The pipe normaly used in this chair 19 mm but in the specification it is 25
mm Dia. Please Clarify

No Change, Shall be as per
tender condition

2 Cafeteria chair              Sr. No. -04 M.S pipe in tender is 19 mm but it should be 25 mm Diameter. No Change, Shall be as per
tender condition

3 Revolving High Back Chair              Sr. No. -05 Upholstery in tender is given as leather . Should we supply in pure leather
or leatherite.

No Change, Shall be as per
tender condition

4 Student chair with arm writing
pad              Sr. No. -06 Writing Desk pad in tender is mentioned as 12 mm it should be 18 mm

minimum.
Writing Desk pad shall be

18mm minimum

5 Non revolving stole              Sr. No. -08 in the tender picture of the stool is revolving. But the specification is for
non revolving seat.

As per tender specification
only.

6 3 seater fix seating arrangements              Sr. No. -11 kindly confirm where in layout this is being installed pipe size may vary as
per availability in market  minor changes are allowed in pipes or not?

As per tender condition only,
limit of  variation already

mentioned in tender
specification.

7 Notice board              Sr. No. -18 Thickness mentioned is 25 mm where as aluminium frame notice board
thickness is 8 mm.

Total thickness shall be
25mm

8 Notice board              Sr. No. -19 Thickness mentioned is 25 mm where as aluminium frame notice board
thickness is 8 mm.

Total thickness shall be
25mm

9 Table for common room              Sr. No. -30 please confirm size for understructure pipes. Size for understructure pipe
shall be 25mm

10 Medium back chair revolving              Sr. No. -31

1. The armrest given in the image is of 15 mm Dia but the specification is
for 25.4 mm Dia , which is not possible.

2. in the image the base is chrome plated but the specification is for Die
casted Aluminium

As per tender specification

11 Work station              Sr. No. -33 Please confirm size of each workstation & configuration , like pedestal &
keyboard tray is required or not.

Work station size
1200mm*600mm , Pedestal

& keyboard tray not required.

12 Conference table              Sr. No. -34 Please confirm size of complete table. Also provide pic of chair which is
needed for the same.

No Change, Shall be as per
tender condition

13 Medium back chair              Sr. No. -34 Chair base is given as aluminium die cast. Please clarify.   Kindly provide
image for the same

No Change, Shall be as per
tender condition

14 single bed              Sr. No. -10 kindly provide image As per tender specification

15 No Change, Shall be as per
tender condition

16 The Price should be included
all taxes with GST.

17 No Change, Shall be as per
tender condition

18 All test shall be carried out at
a reputed lab as per Norms

19 Drawing being uploaded
again

20 No Change, Shall be as per
tender condition

Please clarify other associate work like civil, electrical PHE work etc. and their maintenance

Subject:- Supply, installation, testing & commissioning of office & Hostel furniture and other associated works like minor civil, electrical, PHE works etc. and their
maintenance during defect liability period at Govt. Medical College at district Pali (Rajasthan)

Amendment-I
Annexure-I

Tender No. HSCC/Pali/office- Hostel. Fur/2017

Having own manufacturing unit as per tender is okay, but please remove ownership proof of machine, as it is likely that now-a-days
most manufacturers are sourcing from their approved vendor. Moreover it would be difficult to locate old bills etc. for the machines
already owned

1. Instead of WCT/VAT it is now GST. Please clarify.

1. Regarding various testing method mentioned in the tender, please clarify unit of measurement for the test. In our view the testing
should be by a 3rd party inspection agency which shall be more beneficial to the user. Same test measurements should be given for
chairs also.

1. Most of the drawings are not clear. Please provide more clear/specific drawingsThe tender terms do not mention any benefits available to MSME Units in India as instructed by Government of India Ministryof Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises circulars dated 29.07.2003 and 23.12.2012. Further GFR also mentions benefits availableto MSME Units as covered in GFR Rules. We are one of the MSME Units having our factory in Bhiwadi, Rajasthan and are gettingbenefits of Bid documents fee, EMD exemption besides order preference for requirements in Rajasthan against governmenttenders. (Copies of circulars are enclosed for your ready reference). We are also attaching our MSME registration and UdyogAadhaar no. for your review and consideration and shall request you to allow benefits available to MSME Units on the basis ofMSME Udyog Aadhaar number. Our UAN is RJ02B0005378. Request to kindly consider the same and allow EMD exemption etc.as per rules. Kindly review and amend the Tender accordingly.

Bidders Queries



21 No Change, Shall be as per
tender condition

22 No Change, Shall be as per
tender condition

Layout drawing for placing of each furniture item and actual image with detailed specification to be got approved before manufacturing/supply.

(- Sd -)
Chief General Manager, HSCC (India) Ltd.,

This amendment should form part of bid document.
All other terms & Conditions of the Tender shall remain unchanged.

Prospective bidders are advised to regularly scan through HSCC e-tender portal http://www.tenderwizard.com/HSCC and http://www.hsccltd.co.in as corrigendum/amendments
etc., if any, will be notified on this portal only and separate advertisement will not be made for this.

The Tender basically calls for Furniture items whereas the description of the Tender is Supply, installation, testing &commissioning of office & Hostel furniture and other associated works like minor civil, electrical, PHE works etc. and theirmaintenance during defect liability period and under PQ Criteria it calls for similar works completed orders which may pleasebe reviewed. In our view “All types of Furniture” should be allowed as similar works under pre-qualification criteria. Kindlyreview and amend the terms accordingly”Tender basically calls for Furniture items whereas the description of the Tender is Supply, installation, testing &commissioning of office & Hostel furniture and other associated works like minor civil, electrical, PHE works etc. and theirmaintenance during defect liability period and under PQ Criteria it calls for similar works completed orders which may pleasebe reviewed. In our view “All types of Furniture” should be allowed as similar works under pre-qualification criteria. Kindlyreview and amend the terms accordingly


